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ADDENDA 2 

 
To:  All Interested Vendors 
  
From:  Blanca Güereca, Procurement Data Analyst  
  
Date:  February 14, 2020 
  
Subject: Bid 20-016 Ascarate Park Lift Station and Sanitary Sewer Improvements 
 

 
The Purchasing Department has received the following questions: 
 

1. Is this a design or construction project?  For what phase is this solicitation? 
 

RESPONSE:  This is a bid request for the construction of the Ascarate 
park lift station and sanitary sewer improvements and should be built 
as per plans. 

 
2. Is there a plan holders or bidders list available and how can the vendors confirm that 

the bid date and time are unchanged? 
 

RESPONSE:  Information regarding this and any other bid can be found 
on the County’s website:  www.epcounty.com Select: Directory, 
Purchasing, List of Bids. 

 
3. Drawing C-7 shows new lift station along with Spec Section 02530 Grinder Pump 

Unit.  Is there information on the plans showing power source & electrical requirements 
for the lift station? 

 
RESPONSE:  Sanitary Sewer Detailed View, on sheet C-3, indicates that 
electrical power should be extended from existing meter located 
adjacent to existing abandoned lift station.  Existing power available is 
230v/60hz/1 phase.  Proposed lift station power requirements are 
120/240v, 60 hz, 1 phase. 
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4. Is there a cost estimate or budget released for this project and is there estimated 
start/end dates for this project? 
 

RESPONSE:  There is no cost estimate at this time. The project shall be 
started as soon as it is approved and awarded by the Court. 

 

 
The following is a recap of the pre-bid conference held on Thursday, February 13, 
2020: 
 

1. Will there be a Geotech test done by the owner or the contractor? 
 

RESPONSE:  The density test will be done by the owner. 
 

2. Are the facilities currently functional? 
 

RESPONSE:  No, they are completely shut down. 
 

3. Is the sanitation contract not going to take place? 
 

RESPONSE:  Once the project is complete, sanitation will continue.   
 

 


